23/02/2023, 15:28 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Purchase Order : 220046233 (For Your Req No. 000170048)

M Gmall Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Purchase Order : 220046233 (For Your Req No. 000170048)

1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 23 February 2023 at 15:23
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: PATEL, Hansa (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <hansa.patel6@nhs.net>
Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2023 at 15:23

Subject: FW: Purchase Order : 220046233 (For Your Req No. 000170048)

To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Der Kate
Please see the email reply below form our end user regarding te alternative item.
We do not want the alternative item.

Please supply the original item we have ordered don the above order, as soon as you have them in the stock.

Thank You

Regards

Hansa Patel

Buyer

Tel: 01384 244329

Email: hansa.patelé@nhs.net

Russell Hall Hospital

Supplier Visits

All site visits must be pre-booked via www.sec3ure.co.uk and one of the procurement team must be aware of the purpose of your visit unless it is for
training only.

From: DUNN, Louise (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <louise.dunn16@nhs.net>
Sent: 23 February 2023 15:01

To: PATEL, Hansa (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <hansa.patel6@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order : 220046233 (For Your Req No. 000170048)

Hi

Can we leave the original item please and await delivery.

With Thanks
Louise Dunn
Paediatric Community Lead Nurse

01384 244271
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From: PATEL, Hansa (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <hansa.patel6@nhs.net>
Sent: 23 February 2023 14:38

To: DUNN, Louise (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <louise.dunn16@nhs.net>
Subject: FW: Purchase Order : 220046233 (For Your Req No. 000170048)

Hi Louise

Please see the email reply below from the supplier Viamed, regarding the above order and req.

They do not have the item in the stock and are offering an alternative code.

Please check and advise if you want the alternative code ordered or you want to leave, the original item on the order and wait for the delivery.

Thank You
Regards
Hansa Patel
Buyer

Ext: 3329

Procurement

From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> On Behalf Of Kate Griffiths

Sent: 23 February 2023 14:26

To: PATEL, Hansa (THE DUDLEY GROUP NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <hansa.patel6@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order : 220046233

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Hansa,

Thank you for your order.

Please could | advise you that there is a lead time of approximately 3-4 weeks for part number 1114005.

We can offer an in stock alternative from the NeoMask range - part number 1114015, the price is £38.40 per pack of twenty. | have attached a leaflet and
price list.

Please let me know if you require the alternative.

Otherwise, we will of course ship your order as soon as stock is available.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1758635876352898394%7Cmsg-f%3A175863587... 2/3


mailto:hansa.patel6@nhs.net
mailto:louise.dunn16@nhs.net
mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com
mailto:hansa.patel6@nhs.net

23/02/2023, 15:28 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Purchase Order : 220046233 (For Your Req No. 000170048)

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may
be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

On Thu, 23 Feb 2023 at 13:30, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
From: <dgft.integra@nhs.net>

Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2023 at 13:27
Subject: Purchase Order : 220046233
To: <sales@viamed.co.uk>

Purchase Order.

Please view the attachment for details.

*kk

*** Integra Workflow
*** [XML001]
*** Purchase Order

*kk
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content
(to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful) .

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail
is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email

services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail Support
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